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Shawna Senko 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Shawna Senko 
Friday, July 26, 2013 3:36 PM 
Curtis Williams 
Bob Casey 
RE: Docket No. 130193 

Per this e-mail the docket title has been updated to reflect the changes below. 

Sh.Jwn,, 5cnko 
Florid<~ Publ ic Servin: Commission 
Offict> of Commission Ckrk 
2540 Shum<trd Oak Boukvurd 
T ii llclhdSS('C, Floridil 3~399-0HSO 
HS0-4'13-6770 

From: Curtis Williams 
Se nt: Friday, July 26, 2013 3:32 PM 
To: Shawna Senko 
Cc: Bob Casey 
Subject: Docket No. 130193 

.AJ)MJNISTRATIV}~ 

Please change the current Docket Title from- "Request for name change, transfer of assets and Certificate of 
Necessity No. 8698 from Sage Telecom, Inc. to Sage Telecom LLC" ..... to the new Docket Title to read- Request 
for approval of name change on Certificate of Necessity No. 8698 from Sage Telecom, Inc. to Sage Telecom 
Communications, LLC. 

Please contact me if you have any questions. Thank You. 

Shawna Senko 

Curtis J. Williams 
Flonda Public Service Commission 
Regulatory Analyst 
TEL 
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